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STATE OF ALASKA 
DEPARTMENT OF 

COMMERCE 
COMMUNITY AND 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing 

September 29, 2008 

Sura/! Palill. COIJemor 
Emil ."'otti. Commi.uioller 
.\lark R DmJii. Diredor 

I am responding to your document records request for "all correspondence from 
Governor Palin or the Office of the Governor in your office" and "all reasonably 
accessible email from Governor Palin or the Office of the Governor" January 1, 2007 to 
the present. 

Enclosed are copies of all documents that I have located that fall within the scope of your 
request. 

Sincerely, 

s!;~~ 
Executive Administrator 
Alaska Real Estate Commission 

'j'j() \,\'est -,11 . \\TIlUe, Suite 19'j(), . \Ilchorage .. \1( 1)1)'j1l 15'j(,-

Telepholle: (')()-) 269-H 16() Fax: (1)(1"') 269 -H 1 <)6 \X'ebsite: WW\\i,commerce,state.ak.lIs/occ 



From: Rowland, Mindy B (GOV)
 
Sent: Monday, February 04, 20086:37 PM
 
To: Saddler, Sally A (CEO)
 
Subiect~ RE: Real Estate Commission Sunset
 

Go ahead and get started. Please have all the documentation (fiscal notes, Leg Audit report, referral recommendations, etc.)
 
ready to submit to the friendly sponsor immediately upon getting agreement for sponsorship. You can ask Rep Lynn, he has been
 
out recovering from heart surgery and although is expected back soon, might not be up for the added workload given the number
 
of bills he is already carrying. What about the Labor and Commerce committees?
 

dtlnJa, cft.gwltu&J 
Deputy Legislative Director 
Office of Governor Sarah Palin 
465-4021 

From: Saddler, Sally A (CEO)
 
Sent: Monday, February 04,20086:15 PM
 
To: Rowland, Mindy B (GOV)
 
Cc: Strickler, Jenny R (CEO); Oavis, Mark R (CEO); Wyatt, Christine E (CEO)
 
Subject: Real Estate Commission Sunset
 

Hi Mindy: I just want to be sure it doesn't falloff your radar screen. The Real Estate Commission sunsets this year. I spoke with
 
LB&A who indicated that Rep Samuels is only doing an LB&A sponsored bill for Big Game Guide Services. We need to be
 
seeking a friendly sponsor if the administration wants the REC sunset extension. I am waiting for Leg Office clearance to seek a
 
friendly. Last we spoke, , suggested Bob Lynn but was waiting for you to run that by Russ. I just want to make sure we don't run
 
out of time. Please advise. Thanks!
 

9/22/2008 



Page 2 of2 

sent: Thursday, February 07, 2008 10: 10 AM
 
To: Saddler, Sally A (CEO)
 
Cc: Yocom, Lauren] (GOY)
 
Subject: FW: HB 357 Fiscal Note
 
Importance: High .
 

Hi Sally,
 
We'll need this note into our office no later than noon tomorrow.
 
Thanks
 
Mindy
 

c:ftln."IJ. chwLa.n.J. 
Deputy Legislative Director 
Office of Governor Sarah Palin 
465-4021 

From: Eleanor Wolfe [mailto:Eleanor_Wolfe@legis.state.ak.us]
 
sent: Thursday, February 07, 2008 9:48 AM
 
To: Yocom, Lauren] (GOY); Rowland, Mindy B (GOY)
 
Subject:
 

I have 3f'B 357 scheC£ufeC£for a hearinn in Labor & Commerce on :Monday, :feb. 11 th.. 1 
wifeneeC£the fisca{note by 4:00pm tomorrow. 

Thanks, 

Tfeanor 'Wo(fe 
'Rep. Xurt OCson'5 Office 
'P3f: (907)465-2693 
:f:AX: (907)465-3835 

9/22/2008
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